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EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNI TY COWM SSIQN, Plaintiff,

V.

THE MARYLAND CLASSI FI ED EMPLOYEES ASSOCI ATI ON, | NC., Def endant.

Civil Action No. 1:05-cv-00890-JFM
March 31, 2005.

Conpl aint and Jury Trial Dermand
Equal Enpl oyment Opportunity Conmi ssion, Eric S. Drei band, CGeneral Counsel, Janes
Lee, Deputy Ceneral Counsel, Gnendolyn Young Reans, Associ ate Ceneral Counsel, Ger-
ald S. Kiel (Bar No. 07770), Regional Attorney, Tracy Hudson Spicer (Bar No. ?7?),
Supervisory Trial Attorney, EEOCC-Baltinore District Ofice, Baltinore, Mryland
NATURE OF THE ACTI ON

This is an action under Title VII of the Cvil Rights Act of 1964, as anended
(“Title VI1") and Title | of the Gvil R ghts Act of 1991 to correct unlawful em

pl oyment practices on the basis of retaliation, and to provide appropriate relief to
Chargi ng Party Vance McDonal d. As alleged with greater particularity, below the
United States Equal Enploynent Cpportunity Conm ssion (“the Comm ssion”) alleges

t hat Defendant, The Maryland C assified Enpl oyees Association, Inc. (“MCEA"), has
conmitted retaliation in violation of Title VIl by terninating Vance MDonald's em
pl oyment for his engaging in conduct protected by Title VII.

JURI SDI CTI ON AND VENUE

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U S.C. 88 451, 1331, 1337,
1343 and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section
706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VIl of the Cvil R ghts Act of 1964, as amended, 42

U S.C § 2000e-5(f)(1) and (3), (“Title VII”) and Section 102 of the Cvil Rights
Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 198la.

2. The enpl oynent practices alleged to be unlawful were comitted within the juris-
diction of the United States District Court for the District of Maryland, Northern
Di vi si on.

PARTI ES
3. Plaintiff, the United States Equal Enployment Opportunity Conmm ssion (the
“Commi ssion”), is the Agency of the United States of America charged with the adm n-
istration, interpretation and enforcement of Title VII, and is expressly authorized

to bring this action by Section 706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VII, 42 U S.C. 8§
2000e-5(f) (1) and (3).
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4. At all relevant tines, Defendant MCEA is an independent |abor organization, in-
corporated in the State of Maryland, which has continuously been doing business in
the State of Maryland, the City of Baltinore and the Gty of Annapolis, and has con-
ti nuously had at |east 15 enpl oyees.

5. At all relevant times, Defendant has continuously been an enpl oyer engaged in an
i ndustry affecting commerce within the neaning of Section 701(b), (g) and (h) of
Title VI, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e(b), (g) and (h).

STATEMENT OF CLAI M5

6. More than thirty days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Vance MDonal d

filed a charge of discrimnation with the Conmm ssion alleging violations of Title

VIl by Defendant. All conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have
been fulfill ed.

7. Since at |east Septenber 2003, Defendant has engaged in unlawful enploynment prac-
tices in violation of Section 704(a) of Title VI, 42 U.S.C. 88 2000e-3(a).

8. On or about Septenber 2003, Defendant engaged in retaliatory conduct agai nst
Vance McDonal d for havi ng opposed conduct which is discrimnatory under Title VII
and for having participated in an EEOCC i nvestigation in violation of Section 704(a)
of Title VII. Defendant had know edge of M. MDonal d's opposition of sexual harass-
nent on behal f of an enpl oyee and his participation in the EECC s investigation of

t hat enpl oyee's charges of discrimnation against MCEA for sexual harassment and re-
taliation. Soon thereafter M. MDonald' s participation in the EECC i nvestigation he
was terminated fromhis position as a Labor Rel ations Representative

9. The effect of the practices conplained of in paragraph 8, above, has been to de-
prive Vance MDonal d of equal enploynent opportunities and ot herw se adversely af-
fect the ternms and conditions of his enploynment because he engaged in conduct pro-
tected under Section 704(a) of Title VII

10. The unl awful enpl oynent practices conpl ained of in paragraph 8, above, were in-
tentional

11. The unl awful enploynent practices conplained of in paragraph 8, above, were done
with malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protected rights of Vance
McDonal d.

PRAYER FOR RELI EF
VWerefore, the Comm ssion respectfully requests that this Court:

A. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant, its officers, successors, as-
signs, and all persons in active concert or participation with it, fromengaging in
di scrimnation for conduct protected under Section 704(a) of Title VII, and any oth-
er enploynent practice which constitutes unlawful discrimnation

B. Order Defendant to institute and carry out policies, practices, and programns
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whi ch provi de equal enploynment opportunities for all persons, and which eradicate
the effects of its past and present unlawful enploynment practices.

C. Order Defendant to make whol e Vance McDonal d by providi ng conpensation for past
and future pecuniary |losses resulting fromthe unl awful enploynment practices de-
scribed in paragraph 8 above, in amobunts to be determined at trial.

D. Order Defendant to nmake whol e Vance McDonal d by providing conpensation for past
and future non-pecuniary |osses resulting fromthe unlawful practices conpl ai ned of

i n paragraph 8, above, including enotional pain, suffering, inconvenience, nental
angui sh, loss of enjoynent of |ife, and other non-pecuniary |osses, in anbunts to be
determned at trial.

E. Order Defendant to pay Vance MDonal d punitive danages for the malicious and
reckl ess conduct described in paragraph 8, above, in anpbunts to be determ ned at
trial.

F. Grant such further relief as the Court deenms necessary and proper in the public
i nterest.

G Award the Commission its costs of this action.
JURY TRI AL DEMAND

The Conmi ssion requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by its com
pl ai nt.

Respectful ly submtted,

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNI TY COWM SSI ON

ERI C S. DREI BAND, Ceneral Counsel

JAMES LEE, Deputy Ceneral Counsel

GWNENDCLYN YOUNG REAMS, Associ ate Ceneral Counsel

GERALD S. KIEL (Bar No. 07770), Regional Attorney

TRACY HUDSON SPI CER (Bar No. ?7?), Supervisory Trial Attorney, EEOCC-Baltinore D s-
trict Ofice, City Crescent Building, 3rd Floor, 10 South Howard Street, Baltinore,
Maryl and 21201, Tel ephone nunber: (410) 962-4623, Facsim|e nunber: (410)

962- 4270/ 2817

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNI TY COWM SSION, Plaintiff, v. THE MARYLAND CLASSI FI ED EM
PLOYEES ASSOCI ATION, | NC., Defendant.
2005 W. 1073669 (D. M. )

END OF DOCUMENT

© 2007 Thonmson/West. No Caimto Oig. U S CGovt. Wrks.



